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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

September 20, 1985

Leon Shull

Treasurer

ADA Campaign Committee
1411 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 2031
ADA Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Shull:

On September 11 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of violations
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(ii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the
file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of
the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files. We remind you that
pursuant to the provisions of the conciliation agreement, you are

required to submit the civil penalty within 30 days of the
execution of this agreement.

Sincerely,

Associate neral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

SG #1




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
ADA Campaign Committee MUR 2031
Leon Shull, Treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the ADA Campaign Committee and Leon Shull, as treasurer
("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

ITIES, Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

V3 The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent ADA Campaign Committee is a political
committee registered with the Commission.
2% Leon Shull is treasurer of the ADA Campaign

Committee.
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e Respondents' 1984 12-Day Pre-General Election
Report was due on October 25, 1984,
4. Respondents filed its 1984 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report on November 8, 1984, 14 days late.
V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are

required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no

later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election and shall be complete as of the 20th
day before such election.

VI. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by
failing to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in a
timely manner.

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of one hundred and seventy-
five ($175.00) dollars, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

ég /1983
Kenheth A. Gross t
Associate GeneraZl Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

i\/ﬂ«/e/ 23, RS




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
ADA Campaign Committee MUR 2031

Leon Shull, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 11,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2031:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 5, 1985 in

settlement of this matter.

Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald
and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

g-11-85 Hagpici 2 Cnmerna”

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 9-6-85, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 9-9-~85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Wed., 9-11-85, 11:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2031

ADA Campaign Committee
Leon Shull, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 9,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2031:

l. Enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation with the ADA Campaign
Committee and Leon Shull, as treasurer.

Approve and authorize the sending of
the letter and conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed August 5, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald and McGarry

voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

mez)w

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




Congressman Barney Frank
President

Ann Lewis
Nationa! Director

Marvin Rich
Chairperson, National
Executive Committee

Wartene Gary
Treasurar

Mildred Jelliey
Secretary

Winn Newman
Counsel

Andrea T Y Low
Chairperson, Youth for
Demaorratic Action

Vice Presidents
Bella Abzug + Polly Baca
Herman Badillo = J Bill Becker
* Meyer Bergm » Owon Bieber
Yvonne B. Burke * Sala Burton
Don  Cameion *  Shitley
Chisholm « Cardiss  Collins
John Conyers Ji » Cushing N
Dolbeare » Edward Donahue
Robert F. Dinan $J + Marian
Wright Edelman * Don tdwiards
* Murray Finley *  Donald M
Fraser ¢ Douglis Frawer » John
Kennath Gaibraith = Roben
Garcla ¢ William Gray « Michaet
Harrington + Charles  Hayes
Terty Hamdon »*  Maynard
Jackson » haith  Johnson
Peter  Kostmayer +  Gene
LaRocque ~» Wilham Lucy
Leon Lynch =+ Hilde Mason
Gerald McEnlee + George
McGovern - Joyce Miller
Patsy T, Mink » Dolores Mitchell
* Parren Mitchell ¢ Bruce
Morrison = Stewart  Mott
Eleanor Holmes Norton * Major
Owens . Chartes Perlik
Charles Rangel * Joseph L
Rauh. Jr. = Marvin Rosenberg
Edward Roybai * Alce Sachs
Howard  Samuel . Arthur
Schlesinger. Jr + Pat Schroeder
¢ Jacob Sheinkman *  Leon
Shull  Fortney H  Stark, Jr.
Louls Stokes ¢ John Sweeney
Wiltiam Taylor ¢ Lester Thurow
Robert Torricelii « Paul Tsongas
Harold Washington ¢ Ted Weiss
¢ Jean Westwood ¢ Lynn
Wiltiams » William Winpisinger
o Addie Wvyan « William Wynn
Molly Yard -« Andrew Young

1411 K STREET, N.W. SUITE850 WASHINGTON, D. 4

00 JUN2T All: §8

June 26, 1985

Mr. John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

MUR 2031
Dear Mr. McGarry:

Your letter of June 18, 1985 was received in this
office on June 20.

A review of our records shows that we did, indeed, file
our pre-election report late: on November 8, 1984. There was
no attempt here to circumvent the law; in fact, we were late
purely because of bookkeeping and administrative problems.
Our desire to file absolutely correct information with the
Federal Election Commission prompted the delay.

You will note in reviewing our records that, in every
other instance, we filed as required and made every attempt
to comply fully with the law. Multiple conversations and
correspondence with Mr. Fuller and Mr. Kolesa of your staff
underscore our efforts. You will further note that on
March 14, 1985 we filed a termination report for the ADA
Campaign Committee which reports no assets available.

We sincerely hope the Federal Election Commission will
take the above information into consideration and excuse our
late pre-election filing. We deeply regret the problems
caused by this late filing.

Sincerely,

Leon_Shull
Treasurer
ADA Campaign Committee




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

June 18, 1985

Leon Shull, Treasurer

ADA Campaign Committee

1411 K Street, N.W., Suite 850
washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 2031
ADA Campaign Committee
Leon Shull, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Shull:

On June 7 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the ADA Campaign
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by failing to file a 12 Day
Pre-General Report of Receipts and Expenditures in a timely
manner. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter within
10 days of your receipt of this notification.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Leon Shull, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sipderely,

hn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 2031

RESPONDENT ADA Campaign Committee
Leon Shull, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 1, 1984, prior notice was sent to the Committee,
advising that its 1984 Pre-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements was due on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed
the report on November 8, 1984.%/

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A)(ii), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no
later than the 1l2th day before an election in which the committee
makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate
in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day
before such election.

The Committee was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-

General Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed its 12

Day Pre-General Report on November 8, 1984, 14 days late.

Because the Committee failed to comply with the reporting
requirements in a timely manner, it is the recommendation of the
Office'of General Counsel that the Commission f£ind reason to
believe that the ADA Campaign Committee and Leon Shull, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

LAY The Committee listed combined receipts and disbursements
totalling $28,591 for the reporting period October 1, 1984
through October 17, 1984. .




LIMNIRARY PRCCZEERTS

LATIONS DISCOVZREID BY TKE
ION COMMISSICN

Pessible violations discovered curing
of the Cocmmission's supervisory responsibi
referred to the Enforcement Divis*on of
Counsel where they are assigned

number, and assicned to a staff menber.

norma2l ccurse
s shall be
of General
review)

following review of the information which generated the
KUR, a -eccwmencatlcn on how to proceed on the matter, which
ehzll include preliminary ‘eo:l and factvel znalysis, and any
informatien ccﬁoaled frem materials cvazlcnlg to the Commicssion
shall be submitted to the Ccrmission. This 1n:t:=l.report
shall recommend either: (&) that the Commissicn £iné reason
to believe thzt 2 pecssible violation of the Federzl Zlectien
Cazmpaicn Act (F:Ch) may have occurred or is zbout to occur ‘
znd thazt the Ccmnmission concduct an investication of the matter;
or (b) that the Ccmnission finé no reazson gg.bez*eve that

= possible viclatiecn of the FZCA hes occurrec znd that the
Commissicn clcse the file on the matter. ' '

Thereafter, if the Ccmnission s by an affirmative
vote of four (¢) Commissioners tHab is reason to believe
that a2 violation of the Federzl amcaign Act.(g:ca)
hes been ccmmitted cor is zbout to ke comn t;ed, the Office
of +the Generzl Ccunsel shzll ocen =n investicaticn into the
matter. Urpcn notification of the Commission's f:nd;ng(s),
wit \ﬁ 15 éazs 2 respondent(s) may submit any factual or legal
meterizls relevant .to the 2llegations. Durlnc the investigation,

the Ccmmlssion shzll heave the'bower_to sgbgoena docunents, to
cubpecenz incivicdrals to zappear Lcr‘cepc§1tzons, and{to order g
anewers to interrocatcries. The reeaoncent(v) nay oe contactea
more than once by fthe Ccmmission in its 1nvestzuabzon.




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS :

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

RAD Referral 85NF-90
ADA Campaign Committee
Leon Shull, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 7,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-90:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
ADA Campaign Committee and Leon
Shull, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (n) (i1).
Approve the letter and factual
and legal analysis attached to
the First General Counsel's Report
signed June 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

(-7-85 M . Foax !

Date M Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-5-85, 9:17
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: ' 6-5-85, 11:00




£ 4 t_' " Vs ‘. -/, et

---..'

FEDERAL ELECTION comuss&ﬁFr.x :r FEC

910 o

.»‘p\,.‘ h -‘ i‘TARY

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

SSJUINS ag: 7

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT mTIVE

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY RAD Referral No. 85NF-90
OGC TO THE COMMISSION (/5/9S -& < STAFF MEMBER -

Shelley Garr
SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: ADA Campaign Committee
Leon Shull, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: FEC disclosure documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF MATTER

The ADA Campaign Committee ("Committee") was referred to the
Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division for
failing to file in a timely manner its 1984 12 Day Pre-General
Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 1, 1984, prior notice was sent to the Committee,
advising that its 1984 Pre-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements was due on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed

the report on November 8, 1984.*/

b/ The Committee listed combined receipts and disbursements
totalling $28,591 for the reporting period October 1, 1984
through October 17, 1984.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no
later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee
makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day
before such election.

The Committee was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed its 12
Day Pre-General Report on November 8, 1984, 14 days late. Because
the Committee failed to comply with the reporting requirements in
a timely manner, it is the recommendation of the Office of
General Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that
the ADA Campaign Committee and Leon Shull, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that the ADA Campaign Committee and
Leon Shull, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

Approve the attached letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General, Co

AL AL

Kenneth A. Gross d/
Associate General Zounsel

Attachments
1. Referral
2. Letter and Factual and Legal Analysis




( 85NF-89 THROUGH 85  \
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MWASHINGTON, D C 20463

10 May 1985
MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SUR
STAFF DIRE

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT ST FF')IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: OQUARTERLY FILERS (UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH FAILED
TO SUBMIT TIMELY 1984 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORTS

The attached 1list of unauthorized committees consists of
twenty-three (23) quarterly filers, which failed to submit a 12
Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November 6, 1984.
According to the RAD Review and Referral Procedures for
Unauthorized Committees (Standard 3), further examination |is
required by your office.

Unlike the mandatory reporting requirement placed upon
monthly filers, 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(ii) requires quarterly
filers to submit 12 Day Pre-General Reports only 1if the
committees make contributions to or expenditures on behalf of
Federal candidates involved in the general election.

The Party/Non-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination
to identify quarterly filers disclosing contributions or
expenditures between October 1 and October 17, 1984. The
research revealed committees that submitted either:

a) 12 Day Pre- 3eneral Reports in a untimely manner,
or

b) 30 Day Post-General Reports indicating that 12 Day

; Pre-General Reports should have been filed.

All unauthorized committees were-—Sent prior notification
concerning the pre- and post-general filing requirements on
October 1, 1984. In addition, twelve (12) of the committees
being referred were sent Non-Filer Notices on December 28, 1984
for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report covering
October 1 through November 26, 1984.

CthnLéhmp*f'jr ;f“LZF/
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(

For your information, the pertinent supporting documentation
on each committee has been arranged in alphabetical order. I1f
you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at 523-

4048.

Attachments




COMMITTEE ID, NAME AND ADDRESS

s s s s s 0000

85NF-89

C00132753

4TH DISTRICT DEMOCRATIC PARTY

TREASURER'S NAME: BONNIE BENNER

BOX 259/RTE #2

BERRIEN SPRINGS MI 49103
oo-.o.o-loololoallololblooo.anonouoloboobln

. 85NF-90

C00176867

ADA CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
TREASURER'S NAME: LEON SHULL
1411 K STREET, N.W., SUITE B850
WASHINGTON DC 20005

s ss 00 e

. B5NF-91

C00148601
AMERICAN AGRICULTURE MOVEMENT POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TREASURER’S NAME: JOAN SENTER
100 MARYLAND AVE., N E BOX 69
DC 20002

85NF-92

C00173153

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSE ANESTHETISTS SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND
TREASURER’'S NAME: THOMAS G HEALEY CRNA

216 HIGGINS ROAD

PARK RIDGE IL 60068

85NF-93

€00184861

AMERICAN CITIZENS FOR POLITICAL ACTION
TREASURER'S NAME: RANDY GOODWIN

140 LITTLE FALLS ST., SUITE 212 *
FALLS CHURCH VA 22046

. 85NF-94

C00099754

BAKEPAC - THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE OF THE INDEPENDENT BAKERS
TREASURER'S NAME: ROBERT N. PYLE

P. 0. BOX 3731

WASHINGTON nNC 20007

Al Committee potitied the Commisaion of an ‘ula':wz ‘-antc 11y g (
Smmvernched b STl vageen !t ot tipaaniata! ton o on 300 s ’ e ;

NOTICES SENT/
CONTACTS WITH FILERS

Non~Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Non-Filer Notice sent

12/28/84

REPORTS FILED/
RESPONSE(S)

Pre-General Report
filed 1/4/85

Pre-General Report
filed 11/8/84

Pre-General Report
filed 11/9/84

Pre-General Report
filed 11/15/84

Pre-General Report
filed 11/7/84

Post~-General Report
(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/10/85




85NF-90

ADA CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

(Attachments 2a - 2c¢)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 1MAY8S
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84) PAGE

NON-PARTY RELATED
COMMITTEE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER MICROFILM
’ COVERAGE DATES  PAGES LOCATION

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: AMERICANS FOR DEMOCRATIC ACTION

ADA CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID OCOOl?“ »

84FEC/218/3734
84FEC/357/0361
B84FEC/315/0495
85FEC/368/1134
84FEC/320/2983
84FEC/357/0363
84FEC/350/0334
8SFEC/360/0053
85FEC/365/3213
85FEC/368/1143
84FEC/338/3179
B5FEC/368/1166
84FEC/348/3118
85FEC/368/1177
85FEC/372/0301
84FEC/351/4387
8SFEC/365/2207
85FEC/367/1686
8SFEC/367 ¢
85FEC/36

8SFEC/ 36 81
B5FEC/366/0571

1984 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION 13FEB84

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 17DEC84

APRIL QUARTERLY 2,625 0 1JAN84 -31MAR84
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 23,903 20,777 1APR84 -30JUNB4
JULY QUARTERLY 22,482 19,355 1APR84 -30JUN84
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT = - 1APR8B4 -30JUNB4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APR84 -30JUN84
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRB84 -30JUNB4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1APR84 -30JUNB4
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 39,516 42,992 1JULB4 -30SEP84
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 37,520 1JUL84 -30SEP84
PRE-GENERAL - AMENDMENT 18,487 10,933 10CT84 -170CT84
PRE-GENERAL 18,073 10CT84 -170CTB84
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT 4,849 - 14,609 180CT84 -17NOV84
POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT T = 180CT84 -17NOVB4
POST-GENERAL 4,105 180CT84 -17N0OV84
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 180CT84 -17NOV84
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 180CT84 -17NOV84
YEAR-END 18NOV84 -31DECB4
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT : 18NOVB4 -31DEC84
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 18NOVB4 -31DEC84
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT : 14FEB85 TO FEC

TOTAL 84,805 89,368 84,734 TOTAL PAGES
TERMINATED .

O 6 0 0 O 66 0 0 O O

WL VODODONN

O

7 Ty

NN
-0

—
Or-ddWNDLE IV

A1l Reports Reviewed.
Ending Cash on Hand as of 12/31/84:
OQutstanding Debts as of 12/31/84:

00 9,0 O © ©

W
ez lNBWHDVLLV

O O ©




. ACHMENT 2b
HAGR= 32

FERERAL BLECTIONIGOMMISSTON
WASHINGTON D C 20403

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) .in connection with the general election must file a.-
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information,

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1384. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

ot T g Y 7

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarkxed no later than December 6, 1984, Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
repoEthligiDe Mo NG « cIRINRIG ER IR0 AENS I o) Bl cn (b5 8
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WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details,

QUARTERLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

3rd Q-Report 07/01* 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Pcst-General** 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 .- 12/06/84
Year-end. L1/27 12/31 01/31/85 = - 1odY/31L78)5:

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

Oct. Monthly 09/01 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
regulirediBtaliric L iil'en

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

dHaM[W7
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

Leon Shull, Treasurer

ADA Campaign Committee

1411 K Street, N.W., Suite 850
washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR
ADA Campaign Committee
Leon Shull, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Shull:

on , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the ADA Campaign
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by failing to file a 12 Day
Pre-General Report of Receipts and Expenditures in a timely
manner. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter within
10 days of your receipt of this notification.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

NS o Sonsnt L —ppasg /2




Leon Shull, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statemeht




GENERAL COUNSEL'S PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

—_—

RESPONDENT ADA Campaign Committee

Leon Shull, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On October 1, 1984, prior notice was sent to the Committee,
advising that its‘1984 Pre-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements was due on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed
the report on November 8, 1984.%/

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate are
required to file a pre-election report, which shall be filed no
later than the 12th day before an election in which the committee
makes a contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate
in such election and which shall be complete as of the 20th day
before such election.

The Committee was required to file its 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Report on October 25, 1984. The Committee filed its 12
Day Pre-General Report on November 8; 1984, 14 days late.
Because the Committee failed to comply with the reporting
requirements in a timely manner, it is the recommendation of the
Officé of General Counsel that the Commission find reason to
believe that the ADA Campaign Committee and Leon Shull, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

i/ The Committee listed combined receipts and disbursements
totalling $28,591 for the reporting period October 1, 1984
through October 17, 1984.
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